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Rivera, Maribel

From: Harvard Paul Sponaugle [paui@delawareinc.com)
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 12:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

To whom it may concern:

At the request of the current managing member, Deepak Jain, kindly update both Principal and Mailing
Addresses of SBS FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC (Document number: M11000000134) to the following:

20283 State Road 7, Suite 300
Boca Raton, FL. 33498

If there are any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Paul Sponaugle
Foreign Filing Specialist

Harvard Business Services, Inc.
16192 Coastal Highway
Lewes, DE 19958
800-345-2677 ext. 6132
302-645-7400 ext. 6132

Direct Line: 302-644-6263
302-269-3954 fax
paul@delawareinc.com

www.delawareinc.com

Check out our new blog at blog.delawareinc.com

To view our company videos click here http://www.delawareinc.com/101/videos.cfm

For information on storing your documents securely and accessing them at anytime, please visit
www.swissdocumentvault.com

The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended only for the use of the named
party above. This transmission may be legally privileged and if the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, this warning will serve as notice that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
accidentally or otherwise please return it to the sender immediately and delete the message from your hard
drive. Harvard Business Services, Inc. is not a law firm and any information contained in this e-mail shall not be
construed as legal advice.
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